From: 28574-87173641@requests.muckrock.com [mailto:28574-87173641@requests.muckrock.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 4:36 PM

To: Farnsworth, Karen <karen.farnsworth@vermont.gov>

Cc: London, Sarah <Sarah.London@vermont.gov>

Subject: RE: Public Records Request: Visitor Logs between Jan. 1 - December 2015 for

109 State Street
Montpelier VT 05609-1001

November 29, 2017
This is a follow up to a previous request:

In regards to the Sue Minter's records, the 4th request bulleted in your response, | am happy to narrow my request. | am
looking for any communications made in which Minter raised questions with the Attorney General's office regarding the
state transportation contracts attained by now Gov. Phil Scott. Minter said she raised such concerns as Transportation
Secretary during a gubernatorial debate last year. Specific search can include, but are not limited to, "Phil Scott,"
"transportation,” "Contracts," and "DuBois Construction." | am not aware of a specific staffer who would handle such a
complaint, but if there is one, happy to narrow the request to that person's emails. Thanks!

Filed via MuckRock.com

E-mail (Preferred): 28574-87173641@requests.muckrock.com

Upload documents directly: https://www.muckrock.com/accounts/agency_login/office-attorney-general-4027/visitor-
logs-between-jan-1-december-2015-for-28574/?uuid-login=c39bb3ab-8f79-412a-86a4-
cc776e7d614d&email=karen.farnsworth%40vermont.gov#agency-reply

Is this email coming to the wrong contact? Something else wrong? Use the above link to let us know.

For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News

DEPT MR 28574

411A Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02144-2516

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above
in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests. Also note that improperly addressed (i.e., with the
requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as
undeliverable.





